
Richard Dwyer 

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2007 9:03 AM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Cc: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca

Subject: RE: NPC Conformity
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Good morning Richard; 
  
I do hope summer is treating you fine… 
  
Please note; 
  

1)       Diamond Ex file 2BE BRO will not require NPC conformity, NIRb has been copied this email for their info.
2)       De Beers file 2BE BKL was reviewed under a INAC file (N2007 J0030) therefore no NPC conformity 

review required for this file. 
3)       Starfield file 2BE FER has not yet responded to the NPC questionnaire... 

  
Any questions please do not hesitate. 
  
Brian 
  

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingtrainee@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: August 3, 2007 3:11 PM 
To: 'NPC Brian Aglukark' 
Subject: NPC Conformity 
  
Hi Brian; 
  
The Nunavut Water Board requests an update on conformity for the following: 
  
2BE-BKL    De Beers Canada Inc 
2BE-BRO    Diamondex Resources 
2BE-FER    Starfield Resources 
  
Thanks, 
  
________________________________ 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Trainee 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
Ph  (867)360-6338 ext. 29 
Fax (867)360-6369 

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org 

  


